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Diamond Williams

From: Bryson, Arlene [Arlene.Bryson@ruden.com] on behalf of Cooke, Michael
[Michael.Cooke@ruden.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com; kelly. jr@leg.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net;
mdavis@bmaolaw.com; Anna Norris

Subject: Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. - Equity

LifeStyle Properties, Inc. Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss filed on September 14, 2011
Attachments: 3257_001.pdf

Docket No.:
Docket No. 110022-WS — Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco County by Equity
LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Person Filing:

Michael G. Cooke

Ruden McClosky P.A.

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 412-2005

(850) 412-1305 facsimile

Michael. Cooke{@Ruden.com

Filed on behalf of:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Total number of pages:
Two (2)

Description:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss filed on September 14, 2011

Arlene Bryson RU o
Legal Secretary Al MCdCeP |

401 East Jackson Street

Suite 2700

Tampa, FL 33602

Direct 813-222-6677 | Fax 813-314-6977
Arlene.Bryson@ruden.com | www.ruden.com
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments
to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or
by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message
contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this
message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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401 EAST JACKSON STREET

u n SUITE 2700

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

‘ MCCIOSk 813) 222-6685
' FAX: (813) 314-6985

MICHAEL.COOKE@RUDEN.COM

September 22, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Pubtic Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE:  Docket 110022
Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco County by HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Dear Ms. Cole:

On September 14, 2011, Equity LifeStyle Properties (“ELS™) filed in this docket its Second
Unopposed Motion for an Extension of Time (*Second Motion for Extension”) to extend the time for
submitting a Motion to Dismiss each Objection to the Proposed Utility and Petition For Formal
Administrative Hearing (“Objection”) filed on July 13, 2011, by, respectively, Pasco County (“County”)
and The City of New Port Richey (“City”). Per Rule 28-106.204(1), Florida Administrative Code, absent
an extension of time, ELS's Motion to Dismiss was due on September 15, 2011. As a precaution, on
September 14, 2011, ELS also filed its Motion to Dismiss, but requested that it not be acted upon untif the
Second Motion for Extension had been ruled upon. ELS further stated in its Motion to Dismiss that, if the
Second Motion for Extension were granted, ELS would withdraw the Motion to Dismiss and would refile
it, as necessary, within the timeframe of any extension granted.

On Wednesday, September 21, 2011, the Commission issued an Order Granting Extension of
Time which provides that, for good cause shown, ELS may have until December 15, 2011, to file its
Motion to Dismiss. Order No. PSC 11-0333-PCO-WU. Due to the Prehearing Officer’s September 21,
2011, Order granting ELS’s request for extension of time, ELS withdraws the Motion to Dismiss it filed
on September 14, 2011. Tn accordance with the Order Granting Extension of Time, ELS will file its
Motion to Dismiss, if needed, by December 15, 2011.

Very Truly Yours,
Al A Lol

Michael G. Cooke

(Fla. Bar No. 0979457)

Ruden McClosky.

401 E, Jackson St., Suite 2700

Tampa, FL 33606

Telephone: {813) 222-6685

Facsimile: (813) 314-6985

michael.cooke@ruden.com
MGC:amb
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 110022-WS

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by electronic
delivery and/or U.S. Mail this 9% day of August, 2011, to the following:

HY Utility Systems, L.L.C.
Jordon Ruben

5100 W. Lemon Street, Suite 308
Tampa, FL 33609
jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com

Pasca County

Joseph D. Richards, Esquire

Senior Assistant County Attorney
7530 Little Rd, Suite 340

New Port Richey, Florida 34654-5598
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net

Public Service Commission
Anna R. Norris, Esquire
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
anwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Office of the Public Counsel (11h)
J.R. Kelly/Stephen C. Reilly

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32393-1400
KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us

City of New Port Richey

Michael Davis, Esquire

City Attorney, City of New Port Richey
Bryant Miller Olive

One Tampa City Center

201 North Franklin Street, Suite 2700
Tampa, Florida 33602
mdavis@bmolaw.com

s/ Michael G. Cooke
Michael G. Cooke
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